
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAMFORD TRANSIT DISTRICT 

Memo 
To: Town Clerk’s Office - Post 

From: Stamford Transit District 

CC: Mayor Caroline Simmons, Director Matthew Quinones, Board of Representatives - Post, Building Manager - 

Post, Town Clerks Office 

Date: 12/14/2022 

Re: Stamford Transit District Meetings Schedule for 2023 

The following are the dates for the Stamford Transit District Meeting scheduled for 2023: 

  

1/11/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. 

2/08/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. 

3/08/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. 

4/12/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. 

5/10/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. 

6/14/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m.  

7/12/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. 

8/09/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. 

9/13/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. 

10/11/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. 

11/08/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. 

12/13/23  Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
8 8 8  W A S H I N G T O N  B O U L E V A R D  •  S T A M F O R D ,  C T  0 6 9 0 1   

P H O N E :  ( 2 0 3 )  9 7 7 - 5 0 8 7  •  F A X :  ( 2 0 3 )  3 2 5 - 1 6 9 6  


